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From: ROBERT L
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: Re: BL-16-00009 Bailey
Date: Monday, July 11, 2016 8:39:43 AM


Mr. Pilkington, 
Good morning.  I believe there are but two water sources and two OSS's involved.  I
will provide the required data before July 27, 2016.  
Kind regards,
Bob Bailey


Sent from my iPhone


On Jul 8, 2016, at 11:47, Dusty Pilkington <dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us>
wrote:


 
Mr. Bailey,
 
Greetings. When I sent the determination of completion letter for your boundary , I did
not realize that Public Health would need any and all water sources and septic systems
on the preliminary survey in order to properly assess the application. Could you send
me  a scanned version that shows the needed information? Alternatively, you could
drop a paper copy off at CDS. The email thread from Public Health is below.
 
Thanks!
 
Dusty Pilkington
Staff Planner
Community Development Services
411 North Ruby ST Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA
509-962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
 
 


From: Holly Myers 
Sent: Friday, July 08, 2016 11:36 AM
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: FW: BL-16-00009 Bailey
 
Please request applicant to provide distance from all septic and water
source/equipment in order for us to provide accurate comments.
 


Holly R Myers
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Environmental Health Supervisor
Kittitas County Public Health Department
P-(509)962-7005
Holly.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
CELEBRATE EVERY DAY!


 
 


From: Holly Duncan 
Sent: Friday, July 08, 2016 11:07 AM
To: Holly Myers
Subject: RE: BL-16-00009 Bailey
 
Locations of existing wells and OSS’s needed.  They are not shown.
 


From: Holly Myers 
Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2016 6:56 PM
To: Holly Duncan; Fiske Firebaugh
Subject: FW: BL-16-00009 Bailey
 
Please provide your comments back by Friday July 15.
 


Holly R Myers
Environmental Health Supervisor
Kittitas County Public Health Department
P-(509)962-7005
Holly.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
CELEBRATE EVERY DAY!


 
 


From: Dusty Pilkington 
Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2016 9:30 AM
To: Kelly Bacon; Holly Duncan; Holly Myers; Josh Hink; Lucas Huck
Subject: BL-16-00009 Bailey
 
BL-16-00009 Bailey
 
 
Kelly, Hollys, and Josh
 
Could you please review this application and submit comments for the
decision. Control Click on the hyperlink above (or go to the
attachment tab in EDEN). Comment period for this application ends
on 7/20/2016.
 
Thanks,
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Dusty Pilkington
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) -962-7059
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
 
 
 


Notice: All  email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.
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